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ACAS:www.acas.org.uk
AEEU:www.aeeu.org.uk
American Compensation Association:www.acaonline.org/
American Management Association:www.amanet.org
American Society for Training and Development:www.astd.org
Association of British Insurers:www.abi.org.uk
Australian Human Resources Institute:www.ahri.com.au
BBC business news:http://news.bbe.co.uk/hi/english/business/default.htm
British Chambers of Commerce:www.britishchambers.org.uk
Bureau of National Affairs:www.bna.com
CBI:www.cbi.org.uk
Centre for Economic Performance:Cep.lse.ac.uk/
Chartered Institute of Personnel and Development:www.cipd.co.uk
Commission for Racial Equality:www.cre.gov.uk
Company Annual Reports Online:www.carol.co.uk
Corporate Life(Dilbert):www.dilbert.com
Croner’s HR webcentre:www.human-resourcescentre.net
Daily Telegraph:www.telegraph.co.uk
Data Protection:www.dataprotection.gov.uk
Data Protection Registrar:www.open.gov.uk/dpr/dprhome.htm
Department for Education and Employment:www.dfee.gov.uk
Department for Education and Skills:www.dfes.gov.uk
Department of Social Security:www.dss.gov.uk
Department of Trade and Industry:www.dti.gov.uk
Disability on the Agenda:www.disability.gov.uk

Discrimination issues and the law: www.equalitydirect.org.uk
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Employment Appeal Tribunal:www.open.gov.uk/employmentappeals/index.htm
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DTI Employment Relations pages:www.dti.gov.uk/IR/index.htm
Employee Relations:www.dti.gov.uk/er/

% Employers Forum on Age:www.efa.org.uk

¥

i

A Employment Law:www.compactlaw.co.uk

; Employment Law:www.lawzone.co.uk

% Employment Service:www.employmentservice.gov.uk

e Engineering Employers’ Federation:www.eef.org.uk

'_? Equal Opportunities Commission:www.eoc.org.uk

b2 Euro:www.euro.gov.uk

*}g European Court of Justice:www.europa.eu.int/cj/en/index.htm

European Industrial Relations Observatory:www.eiro.eurofound.ie/
European Management Case Studies:www.ecch.cranfield.ac.uk
European Telework Online:www.eto.org.uk/

European Trade Union Confederation:www.etuc.org

European Union:http://europa.eu.int/index-en.htm

Federation of European Employers:www.euen.co.uk
FIET:www.fiet.org

Financial Times(ft.com):www.ft.com

Futurestep:www .futurestep.co.uk

Government Statistical Service-The Source:www.statistics.gov.uk
Gradunet:www.gradunet.co.uk

Harvard Business Review:www.hbr.org

Hay Paynet:www.haypaynet.com

Health and Safety Executive:www.open.org.uk/hse/hsehome.htm
Healthy Workplace Initiative:www.doh.gov.uk/workp/index.htm
Her Majesty’s Stationery Office: www.hmso.gov.uk/

HM Treasury:www.hm-treasury.gov.uk

HR Global Network:www.mcb.co.uk/hr

HRnet Web Centre:http://195.188.37.131/
HRNetwork:www.hmetwork.co.uk

HRZone:www.hrzone.com

Inland Revenue:www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk
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Institute for Employment Research:www.warwick.ac.uk/ier
Institute for Employment Studies:www.employment-studies.co.uk/
Institute for Fiscal Studies:www.ifs.org.uk

Institute of Management:www.inst-mgt.org.uk

Institution of Occupational Safety and Health:www.iosh.co.uk
International Labour Organisation:www.ilo.org

International Telework Association and Council:www.telecommute.org/
Investors in People,UK:www.iipuk.co.uk

Japan Institute of Labour:www.jil.go.jp/index-e.htm
Jobsite:www.jobsite.co.uk
JobsUnlimited:www.jobsunlimited.co.uk

Learning and Skills Council:www.lsc.gvo.uk

Lifelong Learning:www.lifelonglearning.co.uk/

Low Pay Commission:www.lowpay.gov.uk

Mentors Forum:www.mentorsforum.co.uk

Milkround Online:www.milkround.co.uk

Modern apprenticeships:www.dfee.gov.uk/mapintro.htm
Monster:www.monster.co.uk

MSF:www.msf.org.uk

National Aids Trust:www.nat.org.uk

National Association of Pension Funds:www.napf.co.uk
National Training Awards:www.dfee.gov.uk/nta/index.htm
National Training Organisations:www.nto-nc.org/newsite99/learning&
skill/nvgs.him

New Deal:www.newdeal.gov.uk/

Occupational Pensions Regulatory Authority:www.opra.co.uk
Office for National Statistics:www.ons.gov.uk

Opportunity Now:www.bitc.org.uk/opportunitynow/

Pensions Institute:www.econ.bbk.ac.uk/pi

Pensions World Online:www.pensionsworld.co.uk/

People Management:www.peoplemanagement.co.uk
Personnel Today:www.personneltoday.net

Policy studies Institute:www.psi.org.uk
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Redundancy Advice Network:www.ran-advice.co.uk/employer_help/html
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Qualifications and Curriculum Authority:www.qca.org.uk
x Race for Opportunity:www.bitc.org.uk/rfo/
E Redundancy:www.redundancyhelp.co.uk
}}#\. Reward:www.e-reward.co.uk
; Society for Human Resources:Management:www.shrm.org/
. 4 Stationery Office:www.tso-online.co.uk
% Suzy Lamplugh Trust:www.suzylamplugh.org
g T&G Online:www.tgwu.org.uk
b2 Taps:www.taps.com
i?é Technologies for Training:www.tft.co.uk/

Telework,Telecottage and Telecentre Association:www.tca.org.uk/home.htm
Top Jobs on the Net:www.topjobs.co.uk

TUC:www.tuc.org.uk

UK Official Publications:www.official-documents.co.uk

UK Parliament:www.parliament.uk

UNISON:www.unison.org.uk

University for Industry:www.ufiltd.co.uk/

Work and Family:www.workfamily.com

Workforce Online:www.workforceonline.com

Working from Home www.wth.co.uk/wfh/homepage.htm
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